From: Greg Minikel

To: Scott McMeans - D2

Cc: Amber Noworatzky; Nick Reimer; Dan Koski; Amanda Baryenbruch; Mackenzie Reed-Kadow; Mike Zimmer; Billy
Hutterer

Subject: RE: Cleveland Ave intersection

Date: Friday, February 5, 2021 12:13:22 PM

Attachments: Aerial Photo of Cleveland Ave. & Maritime Dr. with Sewers.pdf

Aerial Photo of Cleveland Ave. & Maritime Dr..pdf

Proposed Reconstruction Work at Cleveland Ave. & Maritime Dr.pdf
Cleveland Ave. & Maritime Dr. Intersection Reconstruction to Remove Existing Right Turn Lane.pdf

Scott,

Here are some aerial photos of the intersection and also a little better drawing of the proposed changes at this
intersection.

Thanks to Mike Zimmer for creating this drawing in just the last half hour.

Anyway, there are still a lot of details to work out.

We would need to perform a preliminary survey of the area this summer in order to establish grades, etc.

I think it would be best to recommend including this project in the 2022 Capital Budget and CAWG discussions.

| did another cost estimate based on the drawing that Mike gave to me. | am now at $80,000. See attached cost
estimate. Doing this type of miscellaneous work with small quantities is always very costly (very labor intensive).

There is more work than what I had in my original quick estimate. There are manhole adjustments, relocating an
existing storm inlet and the overall length of curb and gutter is quite a bit more than what I had yesterday. | also
needed to add in the topsoil and seeding of the new island area.

From: Scott McMeans - D2

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 10:22 AM
To: Greg Minikel

Subject: Re: Cleveland Ave intersection

Are you in the office around 11:30am?
Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 4, 2021, at 4:47 PM, Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org> wrote:

>

> Scott,

>

> See the attached drawing. This would be the cheapest option to just curb off the existing right turn lane and build
a new larger turning radius.

>

> | believe that there is a new driveway that would need to be snaked out to Cleveland Ave. as well.

>

> | have this estimated at $50,000.

> From: Scott McMeans - D2
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Rev. 2/5/21

By: G.J.M.
PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE
ITEM ITEM BID UNIT
NO. DESCRIPTION UNITS | QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL
MARITIME DRIVE & CLEVELAND AVE. INTERSECTION
RECONSTRUCTION TO REMOVE EXIST. RIGHT TURN LANE
1 Mobilization LS 1| $10,000.00 $10,000.00
2 Traffic Control LS 1| $7,500.00 $7,500.00
3 Type "C" Inlet Protection EA 2 $125.00 $250.00
4 Obliterate Existing Roadway LS 1| $10,000.00 $10,000.00
5 Unclassified Excavation (Incl. Pavement, Curb,
Sidewalk & Driveway Approaches) CcY 100 $30.00 $3,000.00
6 8" Concrete Pavement (Doweled) SY 125 $70.00 $8,750.00
7 18" Concrete Curb & Gutter, Type "A" LF 310 $35.00 $10,850.00
8 8" Crushed Aggregate Base Course SY 125 $6.00 $750.00
9 3/4" Epoxy Coated Tie Bars (Includes Drilling) EA 105 $10.00 $1,050.00
10 [6" Concrete Sidewalk & Driveway SF 500 $8.00 $4,000.00
11 |Adjusting Manhole Covers EA 2 $250.00 $500.00
12 |Relocate Storm Inlet EA 1| $1,000.00 $1,000.00
13 Sawing Concrete Pavement, Full Depth LF 310 $3.50 $1,085.00
14 |3" pulverized Topsoil SY 425 $12.00 $5,100.00
15 Seed & Erosion Mat SY 425 $6.00 $2,550.00
TOTAL $66,385.00
Add 20% for Contingencies & Engineering $79,662.00
GRAND TOTAL COST $80,000

Y:\Engr_Files\Budget\5yrplan\Estimates\Paving\Cleveland Ave. & Maritime Dr. Intersection Reconstruction to Remove
Existing Right Turn Lane.xls







> Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 2:11 PM

> To: Greg Minikel

> Cc: Dan Koski

> Subject: Re: Cleveland Ave intersection

>

> If you’re comfortable with that high level. | can bring that committee for discussion. However if you would like to
wait until March | can do that too. | don’t expect a very detailed number but something that we can put a budget
around for now.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Feb 4, 2021, at 12:34 PM, Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org> wrote:

>>

>> Scott,

>>

>> Unfortunately, I did not have a chance yet to look at this more closely.

>>

>> Can we put it off until the March meeting?? Just been extremely busy with all of the projects for 2021.

>>

>> | can certainly get it on the list of projects for 2022 so that it is not forgotten. | will just need to add a budget
number.

>>

>> There are probably two options. One would be to totally reconstruct the entire intersection which may be in the
$150,000 - $200,000 range.

>>

>> The 2nd option may be to just close off the right turn lane and add a larger radius to the existing island so that the
southbound right turn onto Cleveland Ave. would be easier to make. This would have a much lower price tag.

>>

>> From: Scott McMeans - D2

>> Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 11:37 AM

>> To: Dan Koski; Greg Minikel

>> Subject: Cleveland Ave intersection

>>

>> Did you get in cost to reconstruct the Cleveland Avenue/Maritime Drive intersection? | was planning on putting
on the February agenda if you would have some details.

>>

>> Scott

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

> <Proposed New Right Turn Lane at Maritime & Cleveland Ave.pdf>



